
The Director 

Operations 5 

Anti-Dumping Commission 

Level 35, 55 Collins Street 

Melbourne VIC 3000 

operations5@adcommission.gov .au 

NON-CONFIDENTIAL 

Comments on the Exemption of Certain High Chrome Cast 

Grinding Balls --- EX0052 

Dear Melissa Guilfoyle, 

On behalf of Anhui Sanfang New Material Technology Co., Ltd. (Sanfang), with 

reference to the Anti-dumping Notice No. 2017/15 regarding the initiation of an 

exemption inquiry on certain small sized high chrome cast grinding balls, as well as the 

responses to applications made by two Australian producers, we would like to make 

comments on certain issues. It is highly appreciated if you could take these comments 

into account when you complete the report and recommendation to the Parliamentary 

Secretary. 

I. The scope of goods the exemption is being sought

In Sanfang's application, the scope of goods the exemption is being sought was 

described by Sanfang with three criteria. 

A. The cast grinding balls with chromium content equal or above 15%.

B. The cast grinding balls with diameters between 25mm to 50mm (inclusive).

C. The cast grinding balls satisfied the above descriptions are manufactured by and

exported from the Applicant i.e. Anhui Sanfang New Material Technology Co.,

Ltd., and imported by the designated importer i.e.

In the Anti-dumping Notice No. 2017/15, we note that the scope of goods were 
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